From: (b) (), (b) (7)(C)

To: Wade-Wilhoit, Susan A.; Coffman, Carla K.; Cowen, William B.; Flynn, Lucinda L.; Clemoens, Karen E.
Cc: Bock, Richard; Szapiro. Miriam; Shorter, LaDonna; Weth, Patricia

Subject: United States Postal Service; 14-CA-258516 (COVID case; case-closing email)

Date: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 7:21:20 PM

Thanks for submitting this COVID case to Advice. We agree with the Region’s recommendation to
dismiss this Section 8(a)(5) charge, in which the denial of access on a single occasion during the
pandemic was due to an apparent misunderstanding between the parties that was quickly resolved

that same day. This email closes the case in Advice. Please feel free to contact us with any
guestions or concerns. Thank you!






